
11/23/66 

Dear Paul (Gary), 

Youeney rocell tbet some time to I told you I bed nseele's notebook 

on 3x5 cords. I boned this to Garrison. If he did onything with 11 , I haven't 
heard. It rune then my purpoee to nee if every loud in it hod been followe6 down, 
:or 1 em quite confielont they were not. 

I love just read the Gemberline-eseler effidnvit3 and the Lioever 
ceverine letter of 2/27/64. Hoover ie much ten curt for his explunetion to 

sound reel. From the first 1  have never believed tele explenution, And 1 do 
not lene, ,ny of the eiltice who claims to. 

i:hat 1 should like to to And eventually will if no one else sera it 
is go %hroueh the reemberling gene, which have, earl eee which "leeds" 

are not feleeeed up (like Cody's phone, "microdets", thoee strenge numbers 
after trnnsletiore: from Aiuseion of items of clothine, etc. 

If you know anyone with the requisite knowledge of the meterlel who 
would like to do this, I'd like very much for it to be done now, for 1 might 
wnnt to include the result in "Agent (seweld", where I think it would fit well. 
I can lend the cards, which are arrenged by item mind sepaletely by page, if 
this ',lull be heleful 

This should blow Meat frnements remain qf +Ile Fel fiction, .rnr there 
is no doubt they deliberetely remove: Losty's idertification, es there is no 
doubt the seammission ehoull have ,foie into hi.: blithe disciplined, his burning 
of hie notes u .onth after the eseesoinetion, etc. 

Mutt do you think'e 

Zincerely, 

Harold ,eieberg 


